
From: Winn, Valerie J 
Sent: 9/8/2014 9:43:59 AM 
To: Greene, Eric (eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Status Report, June 10, 2014.pdf 

Thanks Eric, is the meeting on Thursday just for the CPUC or is it for all of the IPRP? I think 
it is just CPUC but wanted to confirm. 

Thanks for the other info on the IPRP review process. Valerie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 8, 2014, at 9:39 AM, "Greene, Eric" <eric.greene@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

Ed Randolph set up a meeting for Thurs Sept 11 at 1:30 - 2:30 in Room 5305 
at 505 Van Ness Ave, 

Because the report is large, the IPRP plans to review the report in sections. The 
IPRP would hold several public meetings with PG&E to discuss the contents 
sectionally. The IPRP would also be providing its comments to PG&E 
sectionally. These meetings, reviews, and reports would occur over the next 8-8 
months, HI let you all know when we can schedule our next IPRP meeting. 
Thanks, 

Eric 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) fmailtoiEBJI @pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 8:49 AM 
To: Greene, Eric 
Cc: Winn, Valerie J 
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Status Report, June 10, 2014.pdf 

Eric, 

mailto:eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov


We are also reaching out to Ed Randolph and Gurbux Kahlon to schedule 
briefing for Energy Division regarding the report. 

Best regards, 

Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1@pqe.com 

—Original Message— 

From: Winn, Valerie J 

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 5:29 PM 

To: 'Wills, Chris@DOC'; Greene, Eric 



Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Status Report, June 10, 2014.pdf 

Hi Chris and Eric, 

I just received word that the report will be submitted to the NRC on Wednesday, 
September 10, at which time the report will become public. While we're working 
to finalize the report and prepare the hard copies and CDs (no easy feat, it's a 
big report) and other logistics, we'd be happy to do a pre-brief of the report's 
findings with the IPRP on Tuesday afternoon, if that is possible. We could do 
the briefing by phone if you'd like. Please let me know your availability and I'll 
work to get this set up. 

Eric, I know the IPRP is also interested in having a meeting or two once the 
report is submitted to the NRC. Now that we know the date for the submittal, 
could you please let me know when/where the IPRP may wish to meet to 
discuss the report in greater depth? I can then get this on my team's 
calendars. 

Best regards, 

Valerie Winn 

Chief, State Agency Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

415.973.3839 (o) 

415.730.7179 (m) 

—Original Message— 

From: Wills, Chris@DOC [mailto:Chris.Wills@conservation.ca.govl 

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 2:00 PM 



To: Winn, Valerie J; Greene, Eric 

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Status Report, June 10, 2014.pdf 

Hi Valerie 

Any update on the schedule? 

Chris 

Chris Wills 

Supervising Engineering Geologist 

California Geological Survey 

801 K Street, ms 12-32 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

—Original Message— 

From: Winn, Valerie J [mailto:VJW3@pge.coml 

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2014 2:17 PM 

To: Wills, Chris@DOC; Greene, Eric 

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Status Report, June 10, 2014.pdf 

Hi Chris and Eric, 

Sorry for the delay in communicating to you. As I understand the current 
schedule submitted to the ASLB, it looks like a late August release date. I' 
check in with the team on the other dates for finalizing the seismic hazard 



model inputs and let you know. 

Thanks! 

Valerie 

—Original Message— 

From: Wills, Chris@DOC [mailto:Chris.Wills@conservation.ca.govl 

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 2:07 PM 

To: Winn, Valerie J; Greene, Eric 

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Status Report, June 10, 2014.pdf 

Hi Valerie 

Since I haven't heard anything, I assume that the reports for NRC and ASLB 
are still not quite done. Can you give me a date when we might expect to 
receive them? I need to plan for staff time to review them. I also need to know 
the dates when PG&E expects to finalize their seismic hazard model inputs, so 
we can try to provide our review comments before then. 

Chris 

Chris Wills 

Supervising Engineering Geologist 

California Geological Survey 

801 K Street, ms 12-32 

Sacramento, CA 95814 



—Original Message— 

From: Winn, Valerie J [mailto:VJW8@pge.coml 

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:40 PM 

To: Greene, Eric 

Cc: Wills, Chris@DOC 

Subject: FW: Diablo Canyon Status Report, June 10, 2014.pdf 

Hi Eric (and Chris), 

I wanted to provide this month's report to the ASLB on various DCPP issues. 
Please note that for the item "Issue Final Seismic Report to the NRC and 
ASLB", we had previously indicated submittal in June 2014. That date has now 
slipped to July 2014. 

While I don't have a precise date today for when the report will be submitted to 
the NRC (and the IPRP) in July, I expect the submittal will now be made in late 
July. I'll be in touch as I know more. 

Please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Valerie Winn 

Chief, State Agency Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

415.973.3839 (o) 



415.730.7179 (m) 
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